



AKTERUZZAMAN BADHAN

Graphic Designer & Video Editor

Passionate Graphic Designer & Video Editor from Bangladesh. Also having experience in Motion Graphics & Vfx. I'm always trying to keep myself upgraded & would like to uplift my knowledge everyday and I would love to represent my country to the world through my works.

Contact

+880152331618

akteruzzamanbadhan@gmail.com

<https://www.behance.net/akteruzbadhan1>

North Mamudpur, Fatullah,
Narayanganj - 1420, Bangladesh

Education

B. Sc. Fisheries(Hons.)

Sylhet Agricultural University
2019-2023
CGPA- 3.823

HSC (2017)

Dhaka College, Dhaka
GPA- 5.00

SSC (2015)

Shamsul Haque Khan School
and College, Dhaka
GPA- 5.00

Software Skills

Adobe Photoshop ●●●

Adobe Premiere Pro ●●●

Adobe After Effects ●●○

Filmora ●●●

Blender ●●○

Experience

Graphic Designer

ReAnimate

Nov 2022 - Present

Working as a **Graphic Designer** over four years in freelance marketplaces alongside our own production company "ReAnimate". Also editing videos for our YouTube channels which are connected to more than 2000 peoples.

Video Editor

ReAnimate

Nov 2022 - Present

Working as a **Video Editor** over four years as freelancer alongside our own production company "ReAnimate". Also editing videos for our YouTube channels which are connected to more than 2000 peoples.

Motion Graphics/3D Artist

ReAnimate

Nov 2022 - Present

Working as a **Motion Graphics cum 3D Artist** over two years as freelancer alongside our own production company "ReAnimate". Also editing videos for our YouTube channels which are connected to more than 2000 peoples.

Language

Bengali



English



Reference

Md. Ashraful Alam
Executive Officer
NCC Bank Ltd.
Contact: +8801673712003

Md. Towfiqur Rahman
Assistant Revenue Officer
National Board of Revenue
Contact: + 8801726964570